Swapnil Sutar

From: Abhishek Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 November 2024 15:03

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sudipto Bose; Priyoranjan Thoi; Sandeep Bhat; Ramendra Singh; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: Re: Need confirmation TFSKPL-2425-00269 kolkata

Dear Swapnil,
Please go ahead with Menu Master RMS510 TS.

Regards
Abhishek

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 15 November 2024 13:34

To: Abhishek Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need confirmation TFSKPL-2425-00269 kolkata

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Abhishek,

As discussed, the Menu Master RMS 510 TS is currently out of stock and will require a lead time of 2 months for delivery. In the meantime, we are arranging an alternative
model. Please review and confirm.
Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar
Sent: 14 November 2024 13:42
To: 'Abhishek Prasad' <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>



Cc: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Need confirmation TFSKPL-2425-00269

Dear Abhishek,

As discussed, please confirm the model number for the Menu Master
Requirement is Menu master.

Capacity 255 litres

Brand Menumaster

Model Name/Number EMS510TS
Weight 145 kg

Output Power 1000w
Dimensions 508 x 311 x 419 mm
Warranty 1 year

Cur presented range of RMS 510 TS Menumaster Commercial Microwave Oven is
broadly employed in the market for their durable nature. Due to their top features, these are
enormously demanded in the market.



Proposed model No.

©E



MWO01-2510KM

MWOD01-2510DKM

Model

MWOD1-2510KM

MWO01-2510DKM

Description

Microwawe Oven

Microwave Oven

Capacity L) 25 25
Control Type Toueh Contral Knob Cantrol
Vaolts 120-2400/50~B0Hz 120-24 0050~ 60Hz
Prower (W) 1000 1004
Magnietron 1
FﬂN:\TI'T_':V:;"ll & 5
Timar 0:00~E:00 0:15-8:00
Material Stainkess Steel Stainless Stesl
Dimensions {mm) STEwA60nIG2 ET9x4B0x 362
KW (keg) 14.6 14.8
Certificate CE @@ﬁs CE @I@aﬁ

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +919987022136




Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



